
 

 
OFFICIAL 

 
Agenda 

Meeting: 

To: 

Richmond Area Constituency Committee 

Councillors Yvonne Peacock (Chair), Alyson Baker, 
Caroline Dickinson, Bridget Fortune, Kevin Foster, 
Bryn Griffiths, Tom Jones, Carl Les, Heather Moorhouse, 
Stuart Parsons, Yvonne Peacock (Chair), Karin Sedgwick, 
Angus Thompson, Malcolm Warne, Steve Watson, 
David Webster, John Weighell OBE, Annabel Wilkinson 
and Peter Wilkinson (Vice-Chair) and Malcolm Warne (Co-
optee). 

Date: Monday, 5th September, 2022 

Time: 10.00 am 

Venue: Brierley Room, County Hall, Northallerton 

 
This meeting will be held as an in-person meeting.  The government position is that of learning to 
live with COVID-19, removing domestic restrictions while encouraging safer behaviours through 
public health advice. In view of this, hand cleanser and masks will be available for attendees upon 
request. The committee room will be well ventilated and attendees are encouraged to avoid 
bottlenecks and maintaining an element of social distancing. Please contact the named supporting 
officer for the committee, if you have any queries or concerns about the management of the 
meeting and the approach to COVID-19 safety. 
 
Please do not attend if on the day you have COVID-19 symptoms or have had a recent positive 
Lateral Flow Test. 

 Business 
 
1.   Minutes of the Meeting held on 6 June 2022 

 
(Pages 3 - 8) 

2.   Apologies & Declarations of Interest 
 

 

3.   Public Questions or Statements  
 Members of the public may ask questions or make statements at this meeting if they 

have given notice and provided the text to Melanie Carr of Democratic Services (contact 
details below) no later than midday on 31 August 2022. Each speaker should limit 
themselves to 3 minutes on any item.  Members of the public who have given notice will 
be invited to speak: 

 at this point in the meeting if their questions/statements relate to matters which are 
not otherwise on the Agenda (subject to an overall time limit of 30 minutes); 

 when the relevant Agenda item is being considered if they wish to speak on a matter 
which is on the Agenda for this meeting. 

Public Document Pack

Page 1



 

 
OFFICIAL 

 
4.   Verbal Update on the development of the Catterick Integrated 

Care Campus 
 

 

5.   Verbal Overview of the Yorkshire Dales National Park Emerging 
Local Plan 
 

 

6.   North Northallerton Infrastructure & Development Project 
Updaate 
 

(Pages 9 - 10) 

7.   Work Programme 
 

(Pages 11 - 14) 

8.   Other business which the Chairman agrees should be considered 
as a matter of urgency because of special circumstances. 
 

 

Contact Details  
Enquiries relating to this agenda please contact Melanie Carr Tel: 01609 533849 or e-mail: 
Melanie.carr1@northyorks.gov.uk 
Website: www.northyorks.gov.uk 
 
 
Barry Khan 
Assistant Chief Executive 
(Legal and Democratic Services) 
 
County Hall 
Northallerton 
 
25 August 2022  

Page 2

mailto:Melanie.carr1@northyorks.gov.uk
http://www.northyorks.gov.uk/


 

 
OFFICIAL 

North Yorkshire County Council 
 

Richmond (Yorks) Area Contituency Committee 
 
Minutes of the remote meeting held on Monday, 6th June, 2022 commencing at 3.00 pm. 
 
County Councillor Yvonne Peacock in the Chair. Plus County Councillors Caroline Dickinson, 
Kevin Foster, Bryn Griffiths, Carl Les, Heather Moorhouse, Yvonne Peacock, Karin Sedgwick, 
Angus Thompson, David Webster, John Weighell OBE, Annabel Wilkinson and Peter Wilkinson. 
 
Officers present: Melanie Carr, Jayne Charlton and James Kennedy and Steve Loach 
 
Other Attendees:  Stuart Minting 
 
Apologies: County Councillors Alyson Baker, Bridget Fortune, Stuart Parsons and Steve Watson.    
 

 
Copies of all documents considered are in the Minute Book 

 

 
1 Appointment of Chairman 

 
Steve Loach, Principal Democratic Services Officer for North Yorkshire County Council 
welcomed everyone to the meeting and confirmed that as it was the first meeting of the 
committee in this Council, the first item of business would be the election of a Chairman. 
 
There were one nomination for the positon of Chairman of the committee, Councillor 
Yvonne Peacock.  Votes were taken and on a show of hands Councillor Peacock was 
elected as Chairman of the committee to serve until the first meeting of the committee 
following the AGM in May 2023. 
 
Resolved – 
 
That Councillor Yvonne Peacock be appointed Chairman, to serve until the first meeting of 
the committee following the AGM in May 2023. 
 
 

2 Minutes of the Meeting held on 23rd March 2022 - to agree as an accurate record 
 
Resolved - That the Minutes of the meeting of the Richmond Area Constituency Committee 
held on 6 June 2022, having been printed and circulated, be taken as read, and confirmed 
and signed by the Chairman as a correct record. 
 
 

3 Appointment of Vice-Chairman 
 
The Chairman asked for nominations for the Vice Chairman of the Committee, to serve until 
the first meeting of the Committee following the Annual Meeting of the Council in 2023. 
 
Councillor Peter Wilkinson was nominated and seconded, and following a unanimous vote it 
was  
 
Resolved - 
 
That Councillor Peter Wilkinson be appointed Vice Chairman, to serve until the first meeting 
of the Committee following the Annual Meeting of the Council in 2023. Page 3

Agenda Item 1



 

 
OFFICIAL 

 
 

4 Declarations of Interest 
 
There were no declarations of interest. 
 
 

5 Public Questions or Statements 
 
There were no public questions or statements. 
 
 

6 Area Constituency Committees - Ways of Working - Report of the Democratic 
Services and Scrutiny Manager 
 
Considered - A report by Daniel Harry, Democratic Services and Scrutiny Manager, North 
Yorkshire County Council regarding the work of the Area Constituency Committees. 
 
Some of the key points highlighted in the report were: 
 

 There were six Area Constituency Committees coterminous with the six Parliamentary 
constituencies within North Yorkshire.  Each committee met formally in public four times 
a year 

 Work to develop a new way of working for the area committees was underway as part of 
the Local Government Review ‘Localities’ work stream 

 It was envisaged that a series of informal, development meetings will be held to enable 
councillors to build up their understanding of the constituency area and the new 
operating model of the area committees in the new unitary authority 

 The role of the committee was to improve the quality of life for people in their area by 
acting as a ‘critical friend’ to policy makers 

 The committee work programme was owned by the committee, with support for its 
development being provided by Democratic Services.  The emphasis was on items that 
were: relevant; in the public interest; added value; and being scheduled in a timely and 
efficient way 

 There were opportunities for the committee to lead on local scrutiny on a matter that had 
been identified by one of the Council’s five thematic overview and scrutiny committees.   
 

A number of issues were raised: 
 

 The meetings of the Area Constituency Committees currently scheduled were those that 
were ‘business as usual’, with a work programme to be delivered over the course of the 
next three meetings in 2022/23;  

 There were other places where members can feed into the development of the ACC 
committees.   

 A member working group was to be setup in July/August to engage a broad range of 
councillors on the development of the Area Constituency Committees to further the 
discussions about the shape and form of the new iteration of the Area Constituency 
Committees;  

 There was a need for all members to work with the Executive and portfolio holders on 
the development of the Area Constituency Committees; 

 There was a need to be careful not to overload the new committees with roles and 
responsibilities as the scope could become unmanageable, but more devolution of 
decision-making was welcomed e.g. planning and licensing decisions and leading on 
economic development in their area; 

 
Resolved – That the report be noted. 
 Page 4



 

 
OFFICIAL 

 
7 Appointments to Committees and Outside Bodies - Report of the Assistant Chief 

Executive (Legal and Democratic Services) 
 
Considered - A report of the Assistant Chief Executive (Legal and Democratic Services) 
regarding appointments to Outside Bodies. 
 
Melanie Carr, Principal Democratic Services and Scrutiny Officer introduced the report, 
confirming that following the elections, the Area Constituency Committees needed to make 
appointments to Local Bodies, as detailed in Appendices A and B of the report.  Committee 
members were asked to work through the list asking for nominations, seconders and then 
moving to a vote, where necessary. 
 
The following appointments to Category 2 Outside Bodies were agreed unanimously: 
 

Outside Body No of 

seats 

Appointed until 

Post AGM 2022 

   

Hambleton Community Action  1 

 

CC Caroline 

Dickinson 

 

Hartlepool Power Station Local Community Liaison 

Council 

 

1 
 

CC Heather    

Moorhouse 

Safer Hambleton Steering Group for Community Safety  1 
 

CC Heather 

Moorhouse 

 

 Safer Richmondshire Community Safety Local Delivery   1  CC Carl Les 
 Team 
 
In regard to the Safer Richmondshire Community Safety Local Delivery Team, Councillor 
Carl Les agreed to check if it still met. 
 
The following appointments to Category 3 Outside Bodies were also unanimously agreed: 
 

Outside Body No of 

seats 

Appointee until 

May 2022 

County Councillor 

to Nominate 

    

Appleton Wiske Educational 

Foundation 

 

1 Tim Swales CC Annabel 

Wilkinson 

Atkinson and Clarke Educational  

Foundation (Newton-le-

Willows/Patrick Brompton) 

 

1 A.S. Tate CC Tom Jones 

 

Bellerby School Foundation 

 

Castle Bolton and Redmire     

Education Foundation 

 

Elizabeth Barnett Charity (East 

Witton) 

 

Horsehouse School Charity 

(Carlton Highdale)                             

1 

 

1 

 

 

1 

 

 

1 

E. Scott 

 

D. Morton 

 

 

G. Rhodes 

 

 

R. Harrison-

Topham 

CC Karin Sedgwick 

 

CC Karin Sedgwick 

 

 

CC Karin Sedgwick 

 

 

CC Karin Sedgwick 

 Page 5



 

 
OFFICIAL 

 

John Dakyn’s Educational Charity 

at Kirby Hill  

 

John Dakyn Trust, East Cowton  

Fund 

 

2 

 

 

1 

A. Cowie 

CC A. Thompson 

 

H. Dudman 

 

CC Angus 

Thompson 

 

CC Annabel 

Wilkinson 

Rev. Michael Sydall Educational 

Foundation (Catterick) 

 

1 CC C. Les 

 

CC C. Les 

 

Preston Education Foundation 

(Stokesley) 

3 Dr S.B. Tawse 

S. Robertson 

Dr M. Faulkner 

 

CC Bryn Griffiths 

Prowde’s Educational Charity 

 

 

Richmond School Trust 

 

 

 

 

 

 

William Cockin Educational 

Foundation 

 

 

Yorebridge Education Foundation 

1 

 

 

5 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1 

 

 

 

5 

The Lord 

Crathorne KCVO 

 

Mrs J Walker 

Dist. Cllr Lorraine  

Hodgson 

Mr Keith Hall 

Cllr C World 

 

CC A. Thompson 

 

 

 

Mr M Teasdale 

Mr J Hodgson 

Mr M Fleming 

Mr R Tunstall 

VACANCY 

All Committee 

members 

 

CC Stuart Parsons 

 

 

 

 

 

CC Angus 

Thompson 

 

 

CC Yvonne Peacock 

 
Resolved – That the nominations listed above be approved. 
 
 

8 Data Profile for Richmond (Yorks) Area Constituency Committee - Report of the 
Assistant Director (Legal and Democratic Services) 
 
Considered - A report by Daniel Harry, Democratic Services and Scrutiny Manager, on the 
data profile for the Richmond Area Constituency Committee. 
 
The Chairman introduced the report and confirmed the area profile had been produced to 
enable members to better understand the area covered by the committee, and to identify 
ongoing issues that may be worth further consideration. 
 
Members agreed that overall, the headline statistics for the Richmond Area Constituency 
Committee area showed that it performed in line with or better than the England average. 
However, it was recognised that the average figures provided might hide some specific 
localised issues, such as pockets of rural deprivation and the aging population requiring 
greater access to HAS and NHS services. 
 
In particular Members raised: 
 

 Concerns about the impact of the increased cost of living and how it might impact upon 
fuel poverty Page 6



 

 
OFFICIAL 

 Affordable housing which needed to be picked up in the new unitary authority 

 The time lags in the data and how relevant it was, in some cases. 
 
Resolved – That the report be noted. 
 
 

9 Flooding Working Group - Feedback report - Report of the Working Group 
 
Considered – A report presenting the findings from the three meetings of the Flood Working 
Group 
 
The three members of the Working Group provided an overview of their work and it was 
noted that their findings had been fed in to NYCC’s Local Flood Risk Strategy 2022-27 
recently drafted by officers. 
 
Emily Mellalieu (Development Management Team Leader, Highways and Co-ordinator for 
flooding issues at NYCC) thanked the Working Group for the timely work on the review and 
feedback, and confirmed it had been used to inform the drafting of the Strategy.  She also 
confirmed the draft Strategy was currently out for public consultation. 
 
Members suggested that Highways should have been more involved in the drafting of the 
Strategy and officers confirmed there had been input from all the appropriate Authorities 
including National Highways. 
 
Members agreed it had been an excellent piece of work and it was suggested the 
Committee receive an update on the implementation of the Strategy and an appropriate 
time in the future. 
  
Having considered the issues of note arising from the Working Group meetings, and the 
way they had been used to inform the draft of the strategy, it was  
 
Resolved – That:  

i. The report be noted. 

ii. A future update on the implementation of the new Strategy be added to the Committee’s 
future work programme. 

 
 

10 North Northallerton Bridge - Update - Report of the Corporate Director, Business and 
Environmental Services. 
 
Considered – An update report on North Northallerton Bridge, informing Members of the 
going progress on its delivery.  
 
James Kennedy. Highways and Transportation Officer presented the update report, and the 
following issues were highlighted:- 

 The  bridge was to be resurfaced in the coming week;    

 Members would be informed of the date for opening the full route to through traffic once 
checks on the full route of the link road, including an independent road safety audit, had 
been completed; 

 Works to address the flooding issues on the A684 near the new roundabout had been 
completed two weeks prior to the ACC meeting; 
  

Resolved – That the update report be noted. 
 
 Page 7



 

 
OFFICIAL 

11 North Yorkshire Fire and Rescue Service - Risk and Resource Model 2022/25 
Consultation - Consultation document provided by  the Office of the North Yorkshire 
Police, Fire and Crime Commissioner 
 
Considered - A report by Daniel Harry, Democratic Services and Scrutiny Manager, North 
Yorkshire County Council presenting a Risk and Resource Model 2022-25 consultation on 
behalf of the Police Fire and Crime Commissioner. 
 
The Chairman introduced the report which set out the risks across North Yorkshire and the 
Fire and Rescue Service resources that were in place to address and reduce those risks 
across given areas.  She also confirmed the closing date for the consultation was 14 August 
2022 i.e. before the next meeting of the Committee. 
 
Members noted the request to consider how best to respond to the consultation and it was 
suggested that in responding, Committee members should do all they could to make sure 
the retained fire stations across the constituency area were kept.   
 
Given the timeframe for formal responses, it was  
 
Resolved - That Committee members would submit individual response to the consultation. 
 
 

12 Work Programme 2022/23 - Report of the Assistant Chief Executive (Legal and 
Democratic Services) 
 
Considered - A report presenting the committee’s draft work programme for the municipal 
year 2022-23. 
 
Melanie Carr, Principal Democratic Services & Scrutiny Officer introduced the report and 
asked that Members review the committee’s work programme, taking into account the 
outcome of discussions on previous agenda items and any other developments taking place 
across the area. 
 
It was agreed that the Chair would work with the supporting officer to update the draft work 
programme ahead of the Committee’s next meeting, and it was 
 
Resolved – That the work programme be noted. 
 
 

The meeting concluded at 3.50 pm. 

Page 8



 

NYCC – 5 September 2022 - Richmond (Yorks) Constituency Committee 
North Northallerton Bridge - update/1 

OFFICIAL 

  
North Yorkshire County Council 

Richmond (Yorks) Constituency Committee – 5 September 2022 
 

North Northallerton Bridge - update 
 
1.0 
 
1.1 

Purpose of the Report 
 
To keep Members informed of ongoing progress on the delivery of the Bridge at the 
North Northallerton Development 

 
2.0 Update on the Bridge Delivery 
 
2.1 Works to the bridge are now substantially complete although there remain some 

minor remedial items to be undertaken, including the installation of two light columns. 
 
2.2 Confirmation is now being sought from Network Rail as to their sign off and approval 

for opening of the bridge to traffic. 
 
3.0 Update on the Opening of full Link Road 
 
3.1 Prior to the opening of the full route between the A167 and A684 the developers 

were required to arrange for a road safety audit of the completed scheme.  This 
independent stage 3 audit was carried out on the 10 August, with North Yorkshire 
Police and officers from the local highway office in attendance. 

   
3.2 The safety audit report and a response from the scheme designers is to be submitted 

to NYCC for review.   
 
3.3 On receipt of these reports, NYCC will consider all recommendations from the audit 

team and if required instruct the developers to undertake further works prior to 
agreeing an opening date for the full through route between the A167 the A684. 

 
4.0 Recommendation 
 
4.1 The contents of the report are noted 
 
 
Author:  James Kennedy 
Highways and Transportation 
Business and Environmental Services 
North Yorkshire County Council 
Aug 2022 

Page 9

Agenda Item 6



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

OFFICIAL 

Richmond ACC Work Programme 2022-23 

Monday 6 June 2022 @ 2pm 

Introduction to Area Constituency 
Committees 

To provide the new Committee with details that will assist Members with their 
participation in the Area Constituency Committee meetings. 

Membership of Area Constituency 
Committee 

To determine whether Co-opted Members will be appointed to the Committee and, if so, 
on what basis. 

Appointments to Outside Bodies To appoint representatives to various Outside Bodies which fall within the remit of the 
Area Constituency Committee 

Flooding Working Group – Feedback 
report 

To provide an feedback from the Committee’s Flooding Working Group and to determine 
what action should be taken in respect of the issues raised 

Data Profile for Richmond (Yorks) Area 
Constituency Committee 

To consider the data profile of the Constituency Area with a view to identifying issues for 
inclusion in the future work programme 

North Yorkshire Fire and Rescue Service - 
Risk and Resource Model 2022-25 
Consultation 

To consider the details of the consultation. 

North Northallerton Infrastructure and 
Development project 

An update report will be provided on this issue 

Work Programme To consider the Committee’s Work Programme 

Monday 5th September 2022 @ 10am 

Development of the Catterick Integrated 
Care Campus  

Verbal update on the development of the CICC from Lisa Pope - CCG Deputy Director of 
Primary Care, Community Services and Integration (CICC programme lead) 

P
age 11

A
genda Item

 7



 

 

OFFICIAL 

Yorkshire Dales National Park Update 
Verbal update on Yorkshire Dales National Park emerging Local Plan  - Peter Stockton, 
Head of Sustainable Development 

North Northallerton Infrastructure and 
Development project 

Project Update to be provided - James Kennedy  

Work Programme To consider the Committee’s Work Programme 

Wednesday 23 November 2022 @ 10am 

Emergency Plans Update on the Emergency Plans in place across the Constituency area – Joe Rushbrook 

Winter Gritting Programme 2022/23 Annual Update 

Rookery Bridge (Bishopdale) 
Update on issues with bridge and potential way forward – Phil Richards (NYCC Bridge 
Engineer) 

Schools Educational Achievement & 
Finance 

Annual update from Andrew Dixon & colleagues 

Work Programme To consider the Committee’s Work Programme 

Wednesday 22 March 2023 @ 10am 

?  

?  

Work Programme To consider the Committee’s Work Programme 

Issues identified for future work programme 

Supported Living Update on implementation of review 

P
age 12



 

 

OFFICIAL 

Local Flood Risk Strategy 2022-27 Update on implementation of Strategy to follow on the contribution of the Flood Working 
Group 

Lorry Driver parking Follow up to consider how issue is being addressed following earlier consideration 

Friary and Friarage Hospitals To consider updates on these facilities. 

Provision of a Northallerton Relief Road To consider any progress on the provision of a Relief Road. 

Safety on the Constituency Area’s roads A Joint report by Highways and Public Health to consider data relating to incidents that 
have occurred on the Constituency Area’s roads and the work being carried out to 
address these. 

Mental Health A report on how mental health issues are being addressed in the area. 

Delayed Transfers of Care Further review of work by Health and Social Care to reduce Delayed Transfers of Care 
following consultation – linked to the Care and Independence Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 

Small Schools Review of educational outcomes at small schools – linked to the Young People’s 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

Healthy Child Programme An update on the position regarding the Healthy Child Programme following the end of 
the current contract and the development of a new provision. 

Health Issues relating to e-cigarettes To consider further national guidance in relation to health concerns in relation to the use 
of e-cigarettes 

 

P
age 13



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Minutes of the Meeting held on 6 June 2022
	6 North Northallerton Infrastructure & Development Project Updaate
	7 Work Programme

